
 
 
TO:   Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM:  David Chanski, City Administrator/Clerk 
 
RE: Disc Golf Course Code of Conduct 
 
DATE:  June 3, 2024 

 
Background 
During the May 9 Parks & Recreation Committee meeting, the Committee discussed 
rules for the use of the disc golf courses and surrounding property (collectively referred 
to City of Breezy Point Disc Golf Courses & Recreation Area). The final product is the 
attached proposed Disc Golf Code of Conduct.  
 
Disc Golf Code of Conduct 
The Disc Golf Code of Conduct is split into parts: Courtesies and Prohibited Activities. 
Items listed under Courtesies are behaviors that are expected of users of the recreation 
area, but they are not necessarily backed up by a specific ordinance or state statute. 
Items listed under Prohibited Activities are those specifically contained in the City Code 
or state statute and can be enforced by the Police Department.  
 
Council Action 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution 14-2024, a resolution adopting 
a code of conduct for City of Breezy Point Disc Golf Courses & Recreation Area.   


